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Re:  Whidbey Telephone Company — Sixth Revision of Sheet No. 201.2 Canceling
Fifth Revision of Sheet No. 201.2; Second Revision of Sheet No. 210 Canceling
First Revision of Sheet No. 210

Dear Ms. Maxwell:

One purpose of this filing is to provide waiver of service installation charges where the
Company has received a federal or state grant to install new fiber optic facilities. The second purpose
of this filing is to clarify the number reservation service, sometimes called Vacation Hold Service.

There is a minor change to the rate for the Vacation Hold Service with the rate increasing
from $1.50 per month to $2.00 per month. There are 110 customers currently using the service. This
translates to an increase of Company annual revenue of $660. Even considering the recent business
line request, this is less than 3% of the Company’s annual revenue. Thus, under WAC 480-07-505(1)
this is not a general rate case.

A copy of the customer notice is attached.
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